B-3040

B-3028 - B-3045 1796-1870
102-130 E. Montgomery St. (North side)

Baltimore, Md.

Private access

A1l but one of the houses along this side of Montgomery St. were built
originally as two and a half story houses in the early decades of the ninetceuth
century. 102-104, 110, 118, 124, and 126-128 E. Montgomery St. still retain
their original two and a half story form, each brick house being two bavs wide
(except for 118 E. Montgomery St. which is three bays wide) and with a steeply
pitched gable roof with dormer window. 106, 112, and 114-116 E. Montgomery St.
were enlarged and remodeled after the Civil War and are now three stories in
height, two bays wide, with shed roofs and Italianate-style bracketed cornices.
108 E. Montgomery St., also a three story, shed-roofed house, was not built
until after the Civil War. 130 E. Montgomery St. is the only surviving
frame house in this section of Federal Hill. The two story high, three bay
wide house (with new exterior clapboarding) was originally one of a row of
three such houses located at the eastern end of the block. The similar house
at 126-128 E. Montgomery St. was replaced in 1840 by a pair of two and a half
story, two bay wide brick houses with CGreek Revival-influenced bull's-eye exterior
door and window lintels.
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DESCRIPTION
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__FAIR __UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

This three story, two bay house with shed roof was the first structure
to occupy this site, being built between 1870 and 1875 by the owner of 106
E. Montgomery St., which was probably modernized at the time this house was
built. It is currently covered with formstone.

The house is a full three stories in height, 17' wide, and occupies a lot
73' deep. An alleyway runs back to the rear of the lot under the westernmost v
3' of the house. There is a two bay deep, two story addition to the rear of
the main structure. The original brickwork has been covered with formstone.
The shed roof has no decorative cornice, the original cornice probably being
hidden beneath the formstone. There is a single rectangular chimney located
along the west end wall of the house.

The door and window openings were apparently originally surmounted by
segmentally arched brick lintels with scroll-sawed tympanyms. The scroll-
sawed panels remain on the first floor openings; they have been replaced by
late, solid wood panels on all of the other openings. The window openings are s
filled with new 6/6 sash. The tall, narrow doorway is filled with a modern
six panel door surmounted by a new three-light transom. The house sits on a
high basement, the entrance being reached by a flight of four marble steps, with
a modern iron railing. A rectangular coal openings is located to the left of
the steps.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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K} SIGNIFICANCE
PERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW
—PREHISTORIC —ARCHEOLOGY-PREHISTORIC _COMMUNITY PLANNING __LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE —_RELIGION
—1400-1499 —ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC __CONSERVATION — LAW __SCIENCE
—1500-1599 —AGRICULTURE —ECONOMICS —LITERATURE — SCULPTURE
—1600-1699 X_ARCHH'ECTURE —EDUCATION —MILITARY —SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN
—1700-1799 —ART —ENGINEERING —MuUSsIC —THEATER
.3{1800-1399 —COMMERCE __EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT __PHILOSOPHY __TRANSPORTATION
—1900- —COMMUNICATIONS _INDUSTRY —_POLITICS/GOVERNMENT —_OTHER (SPECIFY)
__INVENTION
SPECIFIC DATES 1867-1875 BUILDER/ARCHITECT William Trumblinson

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

This house is significant as being one of a fairly small group of large,
Victorian-style houses built in the Federal Hill area. The houses were built in
the 1870's to accomodate the rising number of middle-class residents in the area
who had prospered at local trades and businesses to the point where they could
afford a large house with definite stylistic pretensions. Apart from the fashionable
shed roof and bracketed cornice, the houses were essentially the same as their
gable-roofed predecessors, both in plan and facade details.

The house was built by William Trumblinson, who had a shipyard, and steam marine

_railway located at the foot of Montgomery St. on a vacant lot purchased by him along
with the neighboring house at 106 E. Montgomery St. in 1867.1

lBaltimore City Land Records, Liber AM 338, Folio 175; Baltimore City Directory, 1875

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION s segsa b b

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY
STATE COUNTY ‘*
EE1FORM PREPARED BY
NAME / TITLE
M.E. Hayward / Historic Sites Surveyor
ORGANIZATION DATE
Maryland Historical Trust / Struever Bros. & Eccles 3/79
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
1745 Cirecle Rd
CITY OR TOWN STATE
Buxtaon _Mlaﬂ,]

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights. =

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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B-3040
108 E. Montgomery Street
Block 0899 Lot 011
Baltimore City

~ Baltimore East Quad.
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B-3040 108 E. Montgomery St.

M.E.H. 4179

South elevation



